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	DATE:	April 22, 2014OET

	TO:	Ann Gallagher and Brian Morenco
	INFO:	Chief, International Bureau
		Chief, Public Safety and Homeland Security Bureau
	FROM:	Chief, Office of Engineering and Technology
	SUBJECT:	Peer Review of LTE-DTV Interference report


OET has conducted measurements of four digital television (DTV) receivers as part of the Incentive Auction inter-service interference (ISIX) study relating to market variation.  In January 2014, OET released a Public Notice,[footnoteRef:1] which described a possible methodology for, among other things, predicting whether interference from wireless broadband (LTE) base stations to DTV receivers was likely to occur.  A number of comments were received in response to this Public Notice.  Among the concerns raised was whether the desired-to-undesired (D/U) protection ratios given in Section 73.623(c)(3) are adequate to protect DTV reception from LTE signals.  The D/U ratios in the rules were developed to protect DTV reception when the interference source is another DTV station, and some commenters raised concerns that LTE transmissions could have different characteristics requiring different protection requirements.   [1:  Public Notice DA 14-98, “OET Seeks to Supplement the Incentive Auction Proceeding Record Regarding Potential Interference Between Broadcast Television and Wireless Services,” ET Docket No. 14-14 and GN Docket No. 12-268, January 29, 2014.  http://transition.fcc.gov/Daily_Releases/Daily_Business/2014/db0129/DA-14-98A1.pdf] 


OET engineers measured four DTV receivers at the FCC Laboratory to determine the D/U ratio at which interference occurred to DTV when the interference source was LTE.  While OET believes that the number of receivers tested is too small to draw firm conclusions, the measurement data do suggest that the D/U ratios presently in the rules are likely to be adequate when the desired DTV signal level is well above the sensitivity threshold of the receiver.  However, when the desired DTV signal level is very weak (approaching the sensitivity threshold of the receiver), it appears that D/U ratios presently in the rules are not adequately conservative.

The attached report draws no conclusions, but makes a number of observations based upon the four receivers tested.  OET expects that outside parties will provide additional measurement data on which OET can draw supportable conclusions.  No specific recommendations for protecting DTV reception from LTE interference are being made as a result of the attached report, but OET may make recommendations at a later date if more robust and comprehensive test data become available.


Under the Information Improvement Act, OMB requires that influential scientific assessments be subject to peer review to enhance the quality and credibility of the government’s scientific information.  I request that you conduct a peer review of OET’s Measurements of LTE into DTV Interference.  This review should address the following subject areas, given the limited receivers tested and the practical and technical limitations of these tests conducted:  

· Whether the scope of testing in terms of desired (DTV) signal conditions examined was appropriate and sufficient;
· Whether the scope of testing in terms of undesired (LTE) signal conditions (including spectrum overlap with DTV) was appropriate and sufficient;
· Whether the measurement methodologies used in the testing of the DTV receivers were appropriate;
· Whether the various tests performed were properly conducted consistent with the selected methodologies.

I also ask that you provide a brief written report of your review, findings and recommendations with regard to this study.  We will provide a date when the report is needed when distribute the report.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Thank for you for your assistance in this matter.


Attachment 
		
Page 2
Page 2
image2.png




image1.png




